Mike Lee

From: Mike Lee

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Jimmy Groton'

Cc: Mark Carnes (Mark.Carnes@usace.army.mil); Ron Dow (rdow@Ensafe.com)
Subject: RE: BCCX Wetland/Stream Mitigation Site

Attachments: TN Landuse Restriction Example 20110426.docx

Jimmy

The 2017 monitoring report shall be qualitative only. The report shall focus on the buffers (disturbed or intact) , signs are
up, information on invasive species and on species of special concern such as the sun dew. Any observations on
hydrology, especially the creation area.

Also, the attached Notice of Land Use Restrictions shall be placed on the mitigation site. | believe that the boundaries
represented in Figure 3 of the 2016 report are adequate. GPS is satisfactory

From: Jimmy Groton [mailto:jgroton@Ensafe.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Mike Lee
Subject: BCCX Wetland/Stream Mitigation Site

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security***

Hi Mike,

I hope you are doing well. We are beginning to plan for the 2017 growing season at the Bledsoe County Correctional
Complex stream and wetland mitigation site. We were wondering if you have any comments, recommendations, or
suggestions regarding the 2016 (Year 5) monitoring report for the site. We are particularly interested in your thoughts
about the recommendations discussed in the conclusions.

Thanks very much,
Jimmy

Jimmy Groton, PWS
Environmental Scientist/Ecologist

EnSafe Inc.
308 North Peters Road, Suite 200, Knoxville, Tennessee 37922
(0) 865.693.3623 (C) 865.805.9908 (F) 865.693.5061

www.ensafe.com

creative thinking. custom solutions.’




